

The City of Morro Bay

CONSTRUCTION NOTICE

595 Harbor Street Morro Bay, CA 93442

May 26, 2020

What: Pre-construction soil testing will be completed in your area to better understand the

underground conditions before construction begins later this year on the City of Morro Bay Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) pipelines and pump stations (i.e., Conveyance Facilities). The underground testing will be completed using minimally

invasive drilling (by machine and by hand) in select areas.

Where: The testing sites are located on South Bay Boulevard, Morro Bay Boulevard, Main

Street, Quintana Road, and Atascadero Road. There are currently 63 testing sites identified along the pipeline route on City-owned property and within the California Department of Transportation right-of-way. The work at each testing site is only expected to take approximately one hour. Minor traffic control, such as lane closures, will be used for the safety of the traveling public and for workers. Please

follow flagger directions and posted signage.

When: The work will begin on May 26, 2020, and is expected to be complete by June 5,

2020. Work hours are expected to be Monday to Friday from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m., but

could extend into the weekend if required.

Safety Notice: Water infrastructure operations, maintenance and construction work remains

essential, while a shelter-in-place order is confirmed in San Luis Obispo County to slow the spread of COVID-19. City personnel and construction crews will adhere to all health and safety protocols in place for personal protective equipment

and physical distancing.

Why: The City of Morro Bay is investing in the construction of the Water Reclamation

Facility Project that will protect our environment, and provide a safe, clean and reliable water supply for our community. The Water Reclamation Facility Project involves replacing the City's existing wastewater treatment plant with an advanced water purification facility that will meet state regulations, protect the environment,

and contribute a safe and reliable water source for Morro Bay's homes and

businesses. The project will create a drought buffer and will be capable of providing

up to 80 percent of the City's water needs in the future.

Contact: The City is committed to ensuring you have up-to-date information about the project

and construction activities. Please contact 877-MORROBAYH2O or

<u>wrfinfo@morrobayca.gov</u> with questions about this work or for more information about the City's Water Reclamation Facility Project. Thank you for your patience as

this work is completed.

phone: 877-MORROBAYH2O morrobaywrf.com